
Ellyn Setnor Bogdanoff. Shareholder 
(954) 232-5678(p); (954) 985-4176(f) 
ebogdanoff@beckerlawyers.com 

Becker & Poliakoff, P.A. 
1 East Broward Blvd., Suite 1800 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301 

Memorandum 

To: Via Email:  Bturner@Lakeparkflorida.Gov 
Bambi Mckibbon-Turner, M.S., Hr 
Interim Town Manager/Human Resources Director 
Town of Lake Park 

From: Ellyn S. Bogdanoff, Shareholder 
Becker & Poliakoff, P.A. 

Date: November 19, 2024 

Re: Amendment to State Lobbying Services 

This will serve as an amendment to the Consulting Agreement dated February 27, 2018, and 
Resolution No. 14-03-18 dated March 7, 2018, between Becker & Poliakoff, P.A. and The Town 
of Lake Park (attached). 

The parties have mutually agreed to amend certain provisions of the Agreement and therefore, in 
accordance with the Terms of the Agreement, make the following changes: 

“This Agreement shall continue from October 1, 2024, until either party decides to terminate 
the agreement at the monthly retainer fee of $5,000.00 per month. Either party may 
terminate the agreement for reasonable cause upon not less than thirty (30) days written 
notice to the other party.” 

Thank you for your partnership with Becker. 

Cordially, 

Ellyn Setnor Bogdanoff 
For the Firm 

ESB/cl     
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EXHIBIT A




























